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FR: I.T. Department  

RE:  Decision to decline participation in 1:1 

Date: September 10, 2015 

 

 

 

 

On behalf of (Print Student’s Name) _________________________________ in grade ______, 

we would like to thank the district for providing an opportunity for our child to utilize a school-

owned laptop to enhance his/her educational experience.  We are pleased that this district has 

arranged to make this equipment available for high school students at school and home. 

After much consideration, we have decided to decline this offer for the 2015-16 school year.  We 

understand that if something changes, we may reconsider participation in the program during 

next school year, if there are units available. 

Thank you again. We wish you much success with this endeavor. 

Sincerely, 

Parent Signature: ______________________________________________ Date: _________ 

Student Signature: _____________________________________________ Date: _________ 


